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Mr Ernest Dupere
Director
Benedict Recycling Pty Ltd
11 Narabang Way
BELROSE NSW 2085 

21/04/2021

Dear Mr Dupere

Girraween Waste Recycling and Transfer Facility (SSD-9766)
Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP)

I refer to the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) which was submitted in accordance with
Condition B1 of Schedule B of the consent for the Girraween Waste Recycling and Transfer Facility
(WRTF) (SSD-9766). 

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it provides sufficient
management measures for construction traffic generation during the construction of Girraween WRTF. 

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the CTMP (Revision 03, dated 31 March 2021). Please
ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shaun Williams on (02) 8275 1345 or
shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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